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From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 29/08/201% 11:24 AM.
Yo elaine.cheong@sg. crtalplrg.com
Subject SMF 55982

.&a:r Sir/Mdm,

Plirsse by informad that we sre unable to conduct the inspection for SMF 55087 3fter some attermpts to inform thi workEhop to present the vehicle,
This-case has been pending for @ lang tme dus to the unavalapiity of the owner, therelore we decided to tempararily close this casa.
Klndly-atwise us If there s any arrangement made and will be glad to resopan the case scoocdingly.

Bast Regards

ﬁqm _

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6B41-1972 | emall; assignmentsgifikauto. com | fax; 62564315
ik 51, Payo Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenus 1, #02.25 | _S_{dbla’;‘._i}

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY -
Thare are-ng documents. o



Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAUta) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:22 AM

To: ‘Elaine Cheong', assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201863C02/5 -PC485D -Direct Settlament RS) - Accident

Invelving SMF5598Z & PC485D DOA 01.04. 2013

Dear Sle/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are uniable to conduct the Inspection for SMF $5987 after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
termpdiarily close this case.

Rindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phatie: 68411972 | email: assianments@lkkautocom | fax: 62564715
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mallto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 5:26 PM

To: 'Elaine Cheong' <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.coms; assignments <assignments@tkkauto.com>; SUR
<suri@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM190D201863C02/5 -PCA85D -Direct Settlement RS} - Accident Involving SMF55987 &
PC485D DOA 01.04.2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you far the assignmenit.

Flease be informed vehicle not in the workshap, repairer will arrange.

Fest Hegards,
Summer Lee | Admin
I KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 67418494 | ermail: assignmentsttkkavtooom | fox hznb-a315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industeial Park, Ubl Avehue 1, #0225 | S 4084:4/)

H



Shiau Chan {I.I{]{Auta!

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC < Raymond Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMF 5598Z FOR SURVEY ARRANGEMENT
(DOA: 01/04/2019)

Hi,

Waiting for liability,

Thanks

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg>; Raymond Seah PTCBC
<Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMF 5598Z FOR SURVEY ARRANGEMENT (DOA: 01/04/2019)

Kindly advise the status of SMF 55982 for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewse@lkkowio.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(an8gaa)

this e-mall [#nd any attschment] i intended for the addresseels) only and cantains information that i legaily privilegnd ahd confidential I you are not tha
intended recipiant, please be advised that you have recefved this e-mall in errorand thisl any Usé, dissemnination, distribution, printing or copying of this
ommutication Is unautharized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying 1o the sender's & mail address and delete thiy e-mail immediately. E-mail
\sansmivsions cannot be guaranteed to be secure of errer-free as infarmation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or complate, af could
contain viruses. We therefore do not accept lability for any errors or amissions In the contents of this &-mail which arise as a result of e-mall transmission, and
vou are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mall before relying on i for any purpase



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong®sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 3:14 PM

To: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC; "assignments’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D201863C02/5 -PC485D -Direct Settlement RS) - Accident
involving SMF5598Z & PC4850 DOA 01.04.2019

Attachments: SMFS598Z_Est Inv.pdf; SMF5598Z_GIA Rpt_Damaged Photos pdf: SMF5598Z Video
- AccidentMP4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Cear Suraldah,

We refer to your email of 04,0419,

Cur insured have yet to report the accident to us.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicie.
Asideto LKK,

Please refer email below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

FRegards

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Rpad #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079808

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 8389 6530

Fax 6224 7478 1 B224 7175

Email: glaine cheona@sy entaiping com

Wisbsite: www sg cntaiping com

From: Angie Foo

Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; suraidahb.saidi@inchcape.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D201863 -PC485D -Direct Settlement RS) - Accident Involving SMF5598Z & PCA85D DOA
01.04.2018

Ciear Elaine,
Please conduct PRS ~SMF5598Z urgently —{FILE TO ELAINE)
Crfficer in Charge —ELAINE CHEOQNG -6389 6530

Thank you



Angie

From: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC [mailto:SuraidahB Saidi@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Direct Settlement RS) - Accident Involving SMF5S98Z & PC485D DOA 01.04.2019

Hi

A

Reference 1o the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos, Accident Video Footage &
Estimate Invoice for your kind perusal

As our client Is claiming against your insured PC485D thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of days as
racommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Raymond Ses 865 located at
2 Pandan Crescent. Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client's vehicle soonast as vahida is in our premises:

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Warmest Regards,

SURAIDAH

TPR TEAM, CLAIMS DEPT

D: 6631 1887 | F: 6872 7260 | E: suraldahb.saidi@inchcape.com.sg
Inchecape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

1 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

vww borneomotars com.sg | www lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hing.com.sg | www.suzukicar com.sg

This el {und any sltachinent) i mtgnded for the addresses{s) only and contains mformazion that is legally privileged and confidentinl. I you are not the
intended reciplent, plerse be advised thit you huve received this e-mail in ereor and that any wse, dissemination, distribution, frinting or copying of this
comma uation o unasthoried and siriclly prohibited, Kindly notify us by repiving to the sender’s e-mail sddress and delte this exmail immediutely, E-mail

mmmmmhwmhmumfmu informistion eould be intercepted, comupted, lost, destruyed, delayed or incomplete, or could
contiin viruses W therefore do not sccopt liability For any errars of pmissions i the comtenis of this e-moll which arise ns a resull of e-mall tritamission, and

i are advived to carmy oul your pwn vins checks and confiom e sceumey of the contents of this esmail before relying on it for any purpese

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://soww svinanteceloud com




